
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
(ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENTS) 

at the Council Offices, Farnborough on 
Thursday, 12th December, 2024 at 10.00 am 

 

 

 

To: 
 

Cllr Gaynor Austin Cllr C.W. Card Cllr A.H. Crawford 
 

 

 

Enquiries regarding this agenda should be referred to the Committee Administrator: 
Chris Todd, Democracy, Tel. (01252) 398825 or Email chris.todd@rushmoor.gov.uk 

 

 
A G E N D A 

 
1. DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE IN 

RESPECT OF NISA LOCAL, NO. 63 SAVOY PLACE, NO. 281 FARNBOROUGH 
ROAD, FARNBOROUGH – (Pages 1 - 34) 
 
To consider the Executive Head of Operational Services’ Report No. OS2415 (copy 
attached) setting out details of an application for a premises licence. 
 
 

----------- 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE   
    OPERATIONAL SERVICES 

(ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENTS) 
12 DECEMBER 2024 

 LICENSING REPORT NO. OS2415 

DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR  
A PREMISES LICENCE 

NISA LOCAL, 63 SAVOY PLACE, 281 FARNBOROUGH ROAD, 
FARNBOROUGH, GU14 7HN 

1.0 INTRODUCTION 

1.1 This report concerns an application for a premises licence made under 
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 (the ’Act’).  A representation has 
been received in respect of the application and invokes a statutory 
requirement to hold a hearing with members. 

1.2 The report provides details of, and background to the application, and 
should be read in conjunction with the Council's licensing policy and 
Secretary of State’s guidance. This, together with information obtained 
at the hearing should be used to determine the application. 

2.0 BACKGROUND 

2.1 An application for a premises licence was submitted on 25th September 
2024 by K27 Ltd in respect of a premises known as 63 Savoy Place, 281 
Farnborough Road, Farnborough GU14 7HN. A map of the area showing 
the general location of the premises is given at appendix A. 

2.2 Nature of the application 

2.3 The application seeks the retail sale of alcohol for consumption off the 
premises, Mondays to Saturdays from 07:00am to 23:00pm and 
Sundays 07:00am to 22:00pm. A copy of the application form and some 
additional information submitted by the applicant is given at appendix 
B. 

2.4 Advertising of the application 

2.5 I can confirm that each responsible authority (as specified in the Act) has 
received a copy of the application. Similarly, the application was 
advertised by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of the 
legislation both at the premises and in a local newspaper. The last date 
for representations was given as the 24th October 2024. 

Page 1

AGENDA ITEM No. 1



3.0 REPRESENTATION(S) 

3.1 Two representations were received in respect of the application from 
members of the public. A copy of each representation is given at 
appendix C1 and C2 respectively. 

3.2    Relevance of Representation(s) 

3.3 To be eligible to be considered, the Act requires a(ny) representation(s) 
to be 'relevant'. A 'relevant representation' is one that has been made by 
a responsible authority, any other person, a body representing such 
persons or a Member of the relevant licensing authority (i.e. elected 
councillors). Similarly, representations must not be frivolous or vexatious 
and must be about the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 

The licensing objectives are defined in the Act and include - 

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) ensuring public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) the protection of children from harm.

Against the above criteria, the representations are considered relevant in 
this case, as they concern the licensing objectives the prevention of crime 
and disorder, public safety and the protection of children from harm.  

4.0   OTHER DATA PROTECTION ISSUES 

4.1 In accordance with data protection requirements, any personal details, 
addresses, contact details and/or signatures submitted on any application, 
representation or other relevant document etc. have been redacted.  

5.0 DETERMINATION 

5.1 Further to the receipt of the relevant representations and, in accordance 
with the Act and the Council's scheme of delegation, the Sub-Committee 
is asked to determine the application. 

6.0 RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS 

6.1 Licensing Objectives  

6.2 In considering the application the licensing authority must have regard 
to the promotion of the licensing objectives given at paragraph 3.3 of this 
report. 

Page 2



6.3 Licensing Policy and Secretary of States Guidance 

6.4 The licensing authority must also have regard to its statement of 
licensing policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 
section 182 of the Act.  

6.5 Details of the parts of the policy and guidance that may be relevant to 
this application are given in appendix D to this report. 

7.0 OPTIONS 

7.1 In determining this application, the Sub-Committee may take any of the 
following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives; namely - 

(a) to grant the licence as applied for*; or

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities
to which the application relates*; and/or

(c) to refuse to specify the named individual as the Designated Premises
Supervisor; or

(d) to reject the whole or part of the application.

*  Subject to any relevant mandatory conditions, amendments agreed by
the applicant and/or such other conditions that are consistent with the
operating schedule which, with the exception of mandatory conditions,
may be modified (which may include the alteration or omission of a
condition or the addition of any new condition(s)) to such extent as may
be necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION(S)

8.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard
to -

(a) the contents of this report;

(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing;

(c) the Council's licensing policy;

(d) guidance issued by the Secretary of State; and

(e) the promotion of the licensing objectives.

AIMEE VOSSER 
Licensing Officer 
Operational Services 
licensing@rushmoor.gov.uk 

Page 3



Public Documents: 

1) HMSO (2003), The Licensing Act 2003

2) Home Office (Dec 2023), Guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Contact:  

Aimee Vosser, Licensing Officer (01252 398131) 

Appendices: 

Appendix A - Map of the area (page 5)

Appendix B - Application for a premises licence (pages 7 - 28)

Appendix C  - Representations - (page 29 - 31)

Appendix D  - Policy and Guidance – Relevant considerations (page 33)

Page 4



APPENDIX A 

MAP SHOWING LOCATION OF PREMISES 
63 SAVOY PLACE, 281 FARNBOROUGH ROAD, FARNBOROUGH, 

GU14 7HN 

Location of the 

premises 

Page 5



Page 6



APPENDIX B 

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 
 63 SAVOY PLACE, 281 FARNBOROUGH ROAD, FARNBOROUGH, 

GU14 7HN 

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SUBMITTED BY THE APPLICANT 
63 SAVOY PLACE, 281 FARNBOROUGH ROAD, FARNBOROUGH 

GU14 7HN 

Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



APPENDIX C1 

REPRESENTATION 
63 SAVOY PLACE, 281 FARNBOROUGH ROAD, FARNBOROUGH 

GU14 7HN 

From:  

Sent: Sunday, October 20, 2024 1:58 PM 

To: Rushmoor Council Licensing <Licensing@rushmoor.gov.uk> 

Subject: Licence Application 24/00747/lapre 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Rushmoor Borough Council. Do not click links or 

open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

20 October 24 

Application for a licence to sell alcohol at the nisa Shop 63 Savoy Place. 

24/00747/lapre. 

I object the issue of a licence for the following reason :- 

I note the Designated Premises Supervisor lives in Feltham so not readily available. 

Open 7 am to 11 PM seven days a week 

There is a ‘loading bay’ on the Farnborough road side but there is no signage showing 

restrictions so anybody can park their. All surrounding roads have double yellow 

lines. 

All Union Street parking is residents only. There is only one chargeable car park at 

the top of Union Street. 

There are four pedestrian crossing around the gyratory. Any additional traffic will 

increase the risk to pedestrians. 

The whole is a very busy with railway travellers, buses and the two Colleges in the 

area. 

Unless the customers are residents of Savoy Place customers have to cross busy roads 

and many will not use designated crossing if they have to walk further or are in a 

hurry. 

There will be additional noise from deliver lorries. As the layby in front of the shop is 

the route into the car park of Savoy Place that cannot be used so all deliveries lorries 

can only use one of the three places mentioned above. 

The applications comments on a rear deliver door. There is no opening deliver door 

due to the slope of the land preventing the door from opening. Any alteration would 

prevent the doors from being fully secured. 

The levels of noise and pollution will increase as could anti-social behaviour and 

litter. 

In my opinion the entire development should never have been given planning 

permission. I appreciate that RBC did not agree to the development and if you refuse 

the licence the developer will again go to the D of E. 

Yours Faithfully,  

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important 

Page 29

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


From:  

Sent: Saturday, November 2, 2024 4:10 PM 

To: Aimee Vosser <aimee.vosser@rushmoor.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: New Agenda Alert – Licensing Sub-Committee – 15th November 2024 

(10am) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Rushmoor Borough Council. Do not 

click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content 

is safe. 

Afternoon. 

Thank you I have received the paperwork. I would like to attend the hearing . 

Not sure if I can add an additional comments? 

All the notices for the application faced Farnborough Road none on the Union Street 

frontage or on street furniture. Almost as a deliberate action to obscure the application 

notices. 

The shutter doors have now been added to the shop front. Due to the slope of the land 

and the straight bottom edge of the shutter they do not fit securely to the ground.  This 

is clear to see and almost invites a break in. 

Thank you 

Page 30



APPENDIX C2 

REPRESENTATION 
63 SAVOY PLACE, 281 FARNBOROUGH ROAD, FARNBOROUGH, 

GU14 7HN 

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 5:00 PM 

To: Shelley Bowman <shelley.bowman@rushmoor.gov.uk> 

Cc:  

 Subject: LICENSING APPLICATION-SAVOY PLACE 

I wish that the licensing application for the above location be refused for the 

following reasons: 

When the planning application was agreed on appeal the assumption was that the 

tenants would be upwardly mobile professionals. However, it now seems likely that a 

London Borough (Newham) wishes to house some of its homeless and vulnerable 

families in the building. 

I consider that this new intention will compromise the Licensing Objectives in the 

following ways: 

a. Up to 80% of the residents could have limited resources and thus the

opportunity to buy alcohol on the premises will divert their purchases from

necessities to optional purchases, overuse of which could lead to anti-social

behaviour among the residents.

b. Children could be caught up in any disruption caused by residents' overuse of

alcohol and could lead to domestic violence.

If it is not possible to reject the application outright, I propose that a condition is 

added such that alcohol is not allowed to be sold on the premises until it is confirmed 

who will be living in Savoy Place. 

Page 31

mailto:shelley.bowman@rushmoor.gov.uk


Page 32



APPENDIX D 

RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS 
63 SAVOY PLACE, 281 FARNBOROUGH ROAD, FARNBOROUGH, 

GU14 7HN 

1.0 Guidance issued under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Dec 2023) 

1.1. The sections of the Secretary of State's guidance identified in Table 1 
below may be relevant to the consideration of this application 

TABLE 1 - SECTIONS OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S GUIDANCE 
WHICH MAY BE RELEVANT TO THIS APPLICATION 

Section 
Other 
Ref. 

Paragraph(s) 
Subject Matter 

Page(s) 

From To From To 

2 - 2.1 2.38 The licensing objectives 6 13 

2 - 2.1 2.7 Crime and Disorder 6 7 

2 - 2.8 2.20 Public Safety 7 9 

2 2.28 2.38 Protection of Children from Harm 11 13 

8 - 8.1 8.110 Applications for a premises licence 55 73 

9 - 9.1 9.45 Determining applications 74 82 

9 - 9.3 9.3 Where representations are made 74 74 

9 - 9.31 9.41 Hearings 79 81 

10 - 10.1 10.66 
Conditions attached to premises licences and club 
premises certificates 

83 95 

10 - 10.8 10.9 Imposed conditions 84 84 

13 - 13.1 13.13 Appeals 111 113 

13 - 13.10 13.11 Giving reasons for decision 112 112 

2.0 The Council’s Licensing Policy 

2.1. The sections of the Council’s Licensing policy identified in Table 2 below 
may be relevant to the consideration of this application. 

TABLE 2 - SECTIONS OF THE COUNCIL'S LICENSING POLICY 
WHICH MAY BE RELEVANT TO THIS APPLICATION 

Section 
Other 
Ref. 

Paragraph(s) 
Subject Matter 

Page(s) 

From To From To 

3 Part C 3.1 3.43 
Licensing principals, objectives & General 
considerations 

13 17 

3 Part C 3.10 3.12 General licensing principals 14 14 

6 Part F 6.1 6.53 Premises Licences 26 34 

18 Part R 18.1 18.55 
Representations, Responsible authorities & Interested 
Parties 

69 74 

18 Part R 18.45 18.48 The weight attached to relevant representations 73 74 

19 Part S 19.1 19.27 Conditions and restrictions 76 79 

19 Part S 19.10 19.15 
General principles of transposition and imposition of 
conditions 

76 77 

NB: Matters in bold indicate main section headings. 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF NISA LOCAL, NO. 63 SAVOY PLACE, NO. 281 FARNBOROUGH ROAD, FARNBOROUGH

